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TELEX: 90-2056 REXSAFBIO MARN

Cable: REXNORD MALVERN, PA

October €,

John R. White, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety Section C ‘ o i
Division of Radiation Safety & Safeguards ) I i
U, S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission | &0 Lhi*-__ O

Region 1, 631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Docket #030-12702
License #37-17408-01

L
Gentlemen: / 4[[
*..:'}’ "h\.x----&_‘-
T wish to notify vou of a future changc in ownership of Rexnord

Process Controls, 45 Great Valley Parkway, Malvern, PA 19355. The
future owner, BioMarine Inc. is a Delaware company. The estimated

date of this sale will be January 1, 1988,

As per your instructions, we are contacting you and will answer 3-C
of your guidelines for material licensing cases involving change of
ownership.

1 As indicated above, the licensed organization's name will be
BioMarine Inc.

Y 48 The names of the Radiation Protection Officer will be as of
the present license, Richard King. Mr. Justin Mills is on
temporary disability due to poor health., A back-up Radiation
Officer will be T.K. Billingsley, General Manager.

; N The seller, Rexnord Process Controls, will not remain in
business.

4. The transfer will be accomplished by the purchase of assets.

5 There are no changes in the organization in Malvern, location,
facility, equipment or personnel that would require license
amendment even without the change of ownership. Mr., Mills is
still doing consulting work.

6. The purchaser does agree to abide by all commitments and
presentations previously made to the NRC by the seller.
Written documentation should show clearly that both the
buyer and seller agree to this transfer.
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Mr. John R, White
October 6, 1987
Page 2.

Attached to this letter is a letter from Mr., Stephen Eilinsfeld,
General Manager of Rexnord Process Controls, agreeing to the
transfer. Also attached is a letter from Mr, T. K, Billingsley,
General Manager of BioMarine Inc. requesting the amendment to
the license,

Very truly vours,

Jostin W, Mills
Manager of Engineering

JWM:hs
Enclosure

ce: G, Barnes
D. Keen



